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Good morning Elisa,

I am accepting the below communication as a late communication. Alderman Davis and I spoke about this issue overthe
weekend, and we agree it's best to start a conversation sooner vs. later to see if this is a direction the council wants to
go. Can you please assign this to Public Safety/General Government for July's meeting?

Thank you,

Andrea

From: Davis, Tony
Sent: Saturday, July LO,2O2i,6:26 pM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Pedestrian crosswa lj

Dear Alderwomen At Large,

Would like to have a communication regarding the possibility of installing crossing signs at various
intersections throughout Kingston.

Please see the attached picture.
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